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PREFACE

This thesis is written in partisl fulfillment for a master's
degree on the adviee of Dr, Thomas H, Reynolds, head of the history
department, Oklshoma Agricultural snd Mechanieal College, Stille
water,

It is the result of much research and many conferences and
interviews with people in Van Buren County, many of whonm have.
nvodznthomtyroralmstthrnqumuaemtmf;. There
has been very little written about the county., The suthor has ate
tempted to cover the economie, cultural, soeial, and political de-
velopment of the county.

Orateful scknowledgment 1s made to Mrs, Mabel C, CGarner, Ase
sistant, Department of Arehives, History Commisaion, Little Roek,
Arksnsas, for locating materisls; R, C. Thomas, Damaseus, Arkensas,
who has been invalusble in locating and securing materisle and make
ing possible interviews with the settlers; Dr, George E, Lewis,
professor of history, Oklshoma Agricultural and Mechanlesl College,
Stillwater, for his valueble suggestions snd criticisms in writing
the manuseript; Dr. LeRoy H, Fischer and Dr, Norbert H, Mahnken,
professors of history, Oklahoma Agricultural and Mechanlesl College,
8tilluater, for their suggestions; and all others who gave helpful
information. Without the combined efforts of these persons 1t
would have been impossible %o have written this thesis,

In appreeiation for hies great help and his untiring efforts in
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making this possible, the =muthor dedicates this thesls, lilstory
of Ven Buren County, Arksnsas, to her father, R, C, Thomas,
Damascus, Arkansas,
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CHAPTER X
LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

Loecated in the north central part of the state, sixty miles
north of Little Hoek, state eapital of Arksnsas, and sbout seventy
miles from the geographical center of the state, is Van Buren
County, It lles between 35° and 36° north latitude and between
92° and 93° west longitude. It is bounded on the north by Seercy
and Stone Counties, on the east by Cleburne, on the south by
Faulkner and Conway Countles, and on the wes$ by Pope County, The
county contalins more than seven hundred square miles of territory
and a population of sbout fourteen thousand. All the people speak
the English langusge. Only twenty foreign born whites, represente
ing eleven countries, inhsbit the county: England, one; Seotland,
one; Erlie, two; Jweden, one; Germany, four; Poland, four; Austris,
one; Hungsry, two; Russia (U,.8.8.R,), two; Syrla, one; and Canada,
one,

The territory now occupled by Van Buren County was sequired
by the Uinited States in 1803 as a part of the Loulsiana Purchase,
In 1800 the Territory of Loulasiasna was organized, the lover pore
tion of the area forming the Distriet of New Nadrid., In the fole-
lowing year the lower portion of New Madrid was cut off to form a




new treet called District of Arkansaw, S5ix yesrs later, 1812,
the Distriet of Arkansas was incorporated into the newly estab-
lished Territory of Missouri, In 1819 the Territory of Arkansas
wag ecreated.

in 1833, the territorizl leglslature of Arkansas created a
new county which waee named for Martin Van Buren, then Viee-Presi-
dent of the United States, The thirteenth county created in the
State of Arkansss, Van Buren was formed out of the territory tak-
en from the counties of Izard, Conway, and Independence,® Bound-
aries vere first defined November 4, 1846, after whiech time a
part of the county was attached to Pope County. The boundary be-
tween Searcy and Van Buren Counties was defined January 12, 18563,
while the one between Pope and Ven Buren was fixed four years
later.® A part of the county was taken to form part of Stone
County in 1873, Cleburne, the last county of the Arksnass counw
tles formed, was created February 20, 1883, out of the territory
taken from the countles of Van Buren, Independence, and White,
with Ven Buren contributing some three hundred square miles.*

The county was firet divided into seventeen townships:
Cadion, Craig, Davis, Olles, Grlggs, Hartsugg, Holly, Liberty,
¥ountain, Peter Creeck, Piney, Red River, Sugar Loaf, Turkey Creek,




Unlon, Valley, snd Washington.® In 1880 Giles, Mountain, Peter
Creek, Piney, Sugar Loaf, and Valley towmships snd pert of Cadlon
township were taken to form Cleburne County,® Carglle, Choctaw,
Cleveland, Culpepper, and Sulphur Springs were formed in 1890,7
Then, later, in 1906, Barnett township was organized from part of
Bradley, and in the seme year Bloolworth was formed from psrt of
Union.® Today the county consists of the following townships:
Archey Valley, Barnett, Bradley, Cadron, Cargile, Choctaw, Cleve=
lend, Crelg, Culpeprer, Davis, Griggs, Grove, Hartsugg, Holly,
Liberty, linn Creck, Mountain, Red River, Sulphur Springs, Union
Washington, Wheeler, and White Oak.?

¥hen the county was created, the temporary seat of Justice
wag at the house of Obadiah Marsh, a ploneer settler, untll the
pernanent county seat should be selected. In the following year
comnigsioners chosen for that purpose sclected a settlement ealled
Bloomington, on Little Red River, sbout eight miles east of the
present town of Clinton. There the county seat remained until
1844, when 1t was removed to Glinton, its present loeation,’

ment muwmm 1870 (¥ashington: CGovern
3 Wmm 1880 (v¥ashington: Gove
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Clinton was founded by Ceorge Counts in 1842, It was formerw
1y a Checokee Indian village. It is of interest to note that
Clinton was founded on the same day as Chiesgo, Illimois.ll Lo-
cated o 1ittle east of the geogrsphical ecenter of the county, on
the upper forks of the Little Red River, 1t has admirsble draine
age and 1s one of the best walered sections of the county, On
the north it 1s protected by a high bluff, or range of foothills,
which rises from the bottom land along the river in a gentle slope.
Clinton 1ies at the base of Evans Nountain, On the right is a
succession of ranges dominating and overlapping each other in the
order given: Wsﬂm.-sdtnpﬂ.mmtdn, end ¥iller's
Mountain, On the lef%t is a northern division of the Clinton group:
Pine Mountain Range, Devil Fork Range, and a range unknown by
nane, 12 In one of the state newspapers the following deseription
of the mountains around Clinton is glven:

B the mountsine againest whiech Clinton iz backed

mm Wﬂ&ﬂmhﬂn“anm

lower is so contraect
gn Hiller's Point and

Cullom®s Point and this in
is the southern di-
Bald Knob and the
t ¥ountain, In
Bzld Enob the head of the

“I:ﬁu xmr:m was g;mamlwwn ’:ntn to the
Clinton Chember of Commeree, May A. Leath, former
resident of northern Arkansas, - ’

12¢gunrise from Mount Evens,® JNeekly Gazette, Sept. 16, 1886,



The c¢limnte iz pleasant and invigorating., Only in 2 few ine -
stances has the mereury falle: below zerc in winter, and for ouly
brief periods has 1% risen sbove 110° in summer, Belng located in
the heart of the Ozark system of the state, it is upon & erest of
mountain tops that divide the watere of the Arkansas from those of
the White River snd 1ts tributaries,l4

There is evidence in this section to show that it was Linhaebe
ited by o pre-historis people of the Indian race long before it
was settled by the whitss., Many arrows, toole, skeletoms, and
other relies have been found, and there are still Indian mounds
seattered over the county, Fumerous flint arrovheads and large
spearheads have been found in widely scattered a eas of the county
at various times, These findinge indicate that it was = very de-
sirsble camping site for the Indlens, In the Indisn Rock House,
located three miles from Shirley snd Just three quarters of a mile
off State Highway 16, have been found many Indian relies, Bushels
of arrowheads, Indisn hammers, tomashewks, and other implements
have been uncovered in and around the Rock House, FPerhaps the most
interesting archaeologiesl speeimen found in the county is a plow
made of stone, In addition, Stwoe whole pottery vessels were dug up
in the cave and are on dlsplay ot the University of Arkaneas, along
with other mementos, belonging to George Johnson, owner and keeper
of the cave, Chlef Gold Eagle of Anadariko, Oklshoma, who 18 &
Cherokee, and his wife, Princess Red Fawm, visited the huge cave a
tnmmmﬂhﬂ&p&tﬁmormchﬁknﬂm“m

14y00k1y Gazotte, September 9, 1886,



signs made by other members of the five civilized tribes., There
were those that pre-dasted, he said, the knowledge of any living
men, Indien or white,l® Two complete skeletons and meny bones of
Indians burdied in the huge cave have been found, It 1s belleved
by many that the cave was an assembly chapel, or a place of ritual
and worship for the Indlans., The Shirley jdvogstg says that, ale
though some Indisn legends earved upon the walls may have been
placed there long before, the real history of the Indisn Rock House
and of Arkansas began with the visit of Hernando De Soto searching
for the legendary Fountain of Youth in 154216 In this same year
he visited the Rock House, tasted of the waters of the many springs
in the cave snd nearby, and concluded thet he had not yet found
that which he sought, The huge cave 1z a hundred feet wide and
thirty-nine feet high at the mouth, and one hundred feet deep.
Under this huge rock are ten thousand square feet of floor space,
Yore than Indian lore is connected with the cave. The story
is told of a traveler who was following a trall near the Rock House
at nightfall, He was met by a stranger whom he asked about a place
to stay or eamp., The stranger informed him there was no eabin for
miles but sald that he was with a party of hunters camped in a huge
cave nearby. The stranger led the traveler to the place where he
mmummmtoduamnwmnmmlmmmt.
Next morning, whem he started to leave, & men detached himself from
the group and accompanied the traveler to the trall which was zome

Bsniriey Advosate, July 26, 1940 (clipping in Arkensas Are
chives),

16124,



distance sway. /fter they resched the trail the stranger asked
the traveler, "What would you do if you were fto meot Jesse Jamen?®
The traveler said he would treat him as he would any other man,
#Then you can tell those you meet tomorrow you slept with Jesse
Jemes," the stranger sald as he turned basok toward the Rock Nouse,l17

Ingide the huge eave, whieh, from the mouth, has the sppear-
ance of the Natural Bridge, there ie a smusll cave at the back.
Inside this smaller cave there are three springs within fourteen
feet of each other which have three distinetly different waters,
One spring, the largest, has the same water found at Eureka Springs,
eighty miles northwest and on the Arkansas-ilssouri stete line.
The second spring has a mineral iron water, while the third ia as
goft as any rain that ever fell, The mouths of these springe are
so close that a man can Jump from the elige of the bovl of one to
the other, And peculiar 1s the faet that none of these particulsar
vaters are found at Heber Springs, twenty miles away in Cleburne
County, where there are several mineral springs, But one is exnole
ly the same as the spring waters nesr Eureka Springs, four tines
that dlstance,l® |

Outside the cave sre found many peculisr formstions, seldonm
seen elsewhere in Arksnses or in other parts of the country other
then the Bad Landes of the West or the Grand Canyon, The colors of
these formations are pecullar and varied snd are well worth a visit,
Iron and silies sends are found everywhere, but the iron iz in such

730e E. Raton, Interview, Aug. 21, 1947,
18550 £, ¥aton, Interview, Aug., 21, 1947,



small quantities that 1t would not pay to mine 1%, Hearby is a
yellow okra bed from which paint can be mixed withoul mny other
process than stirring the proper lngredients together, Nearby,
also, is the clay, of the slliscs sand type, whiech has been uszed in
finishing osk floors of armories and other state bulldings all over
the United States, The floors of the Little RHook, Arkaensas, High
Sehool gymnasium and other osk floors of that structure werc fine
ished with 1%, They withstood eight years of hard wear before it
vas necessary to refinish them, The fine gralns fill the oak %o
1/16 inch and give it an iron-like surface with a high polish,’®

The following are the prineipal minersls which are found in
Van Buren County: gas, shale, sandstone, black marble (in extreme
northern part), and other limestone, Except for & small avea in
the extreme southern part, the surface of the county consists en-
tirely of sandstones and shale of the Atoka formation., This for-
mation has produced gas in the western part of the Arkansas River
Valley, This gas occcurs under favorable structural conditlons,
whieh are, for the most parS, axes of folds or "anticlines.” There
are six of these antielines known to exist in Van Buren County, of
which there has been a record mede, Shale and sendstone beds meke
up the major portions of the surface of the county, The shale can
be used for making shale brick and is used for this purpose in de-
bastian County., OSandstone is valuable as a bullding stone and is
the souree of crushed rock for sgeregste snd rock metal,”C

1013

o “Oriie of Geologleal Survey of Arkensas, State Cepitol, little
Rock,



e iron ores of the county are mostly in the meighborhood
of Clinton, Choectaw, and Bee Branch, and other places in the cohe
tral and southern parte of the county., They are all either fove
ruginous sandstones of no commereial value as sources of iron, or
else carbonate ores of too low a grade and too limited quantity
to be used, 2 '

The settlement of Chootew is on Chootaw Creek, about six
miles southeast of Clinton, Choetaw Creek 1s 2 small strean flowe
ing cast into the Little Red Hiver, The divide between the two
etreams iz composed of & long ridge capped with sandstone, Thie
rock is often deeply otalned with iron, and frequently small bunche
es and layers of brown hematite, an inch or more in thickness, oc-
cur through it, These deposits are too poor in quality and the
quantity is too small to be of any value.s The rusty sandstone 1s
often mistaken for iron ore, and leads to false imprecsion as to
the quantity of the latter. Such materlals cccur in many places
on the divide between the Little Red River and Choetaw Creek, 8-
peelally on the faru of a Mr, NeGruder, one mile north of Choctaw.22

The following anslysis of the Arkansas Ceologleal Survey,
shows the composition of the ore from the MeGruder fmmi

Analysis of the iron ore from the MeGruder tract,

Van Buren
INOD 4 6 ¢ 6 o s 0 o 6 8 60 a8 s o 0540
BI1108 o o o o o o 5 s o 3 0 5 o o o +80,44
“ho Bosssssssnsnev e e D808
3‘11.-. -t-o..oualvso.cltw
:53‘5”‘.-0.0.0'0....““
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This analysis shows the ores % be too low inr iron content
and too high in silice to be of any commercisl value., OClallar de-
posits are to be found in meny other places in the county south of
Choctaw, especlally in the nelghborhood of Bee Branch and Damaseus,
Lick Fountaln ie & high hill sbout six miles south of Clinton =nd
on the north side of Choetaw Creek. On the south side of the hill
numerous flat lentieular masses of carbonate of spathie iron ore
oceur, They are scattered over the slope for a vertical height of
about sixty feet, or for a dlstance up snd down the slope of about
& hundred yards, The iron ore masses are fronm one to twelve inches
in dlameter and from one %o three inches in thickness, They are
generally coated with a brown erust on the outside, due %o oxida-
tion of the ore, while inside, the drsb eolor of the spathie ore
is preserved, By weathering, the ore maseses have been freed from
dark gray shale in which they were orlginally imbedded, Cthers
can often be seen still in place in the shale. They are too few
in quantity and too poor in quallty to be of any value, The fol-
lowing analyels shows the composition of the Llek Hountein iron ore:

IPOB s s 2 s o s s o v oann e BB
BERAOE o 5 & o s ¢ s a S s o o v v N
w o e s e e s o IS

. & & 5 % & F & % & B & 8 % 8 DH» G;m
Haanes® ¢« « « » s » s s ¢ v » ¢ & & n&mﬁ

This snalyele chows that the ore contains too 1ittle iron to
be of any value, whils the pereentage of silisa snd vhosphorus are
also high compared with the amount of iron,

Anglyeis thus indicates that the minerals of the county are

24syi-nsss Seolosies] Survey, ammal report, 1892, I,
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practically worthless, That faet alone would prevent her from Dee
coming =n industrial seetion,

There are several nineral springs in the ecounty. Choclow
Spring iz located one and a half mile south of Choetaw, Vater lo-
sues from crevices of flat rock and 1s eold, clesr, snd goft, =nd
comes from the south side of the long slope., The discharge of the
spring is three galions per minute, The elevation iz approximate-
1y four hundred and ninety-seven feet. Sugsr Loaf Springs are site
uated about three miles southeast of Sugar Loaf Mountains., There
are several fine springs of mineral eontent, White Bulphur Spring
and Price's Spring have about the same mineral content, There is
also a good chalybeate spring in this location. The elevation is
approximately one thousand feet,2®

The following 1s an analysls of the Sugar Loaf Springs: free
sulphuretted hydrogen, biecarbonate of lime, chloride of sodlum, and
chloride of magnesium,2®

The springe of the county have been used for no purpose other
than the drinking of the waler for certaln allments by the resi.
dents of the county, There would seem to be no reason why these
springs cannot be used and developed ss health resorts, FEurekas
Springs, previously mentiomed, is a health resort, =nd one of the
gpringe in the Rock House has the same content as one there,

Coal has been mined on a small scale five mlles norih of

2r3e14 Records of the Division of Geology, State Capitol
Little ook, Ark, (1937), 129, ’ :

28 pkensas Geologleal Survey, unpublished report of a geologie
cal survey (1857-185325, 2,



Morganton on the road fte Higden., It has been used loeally for
sueh puwrposes as the smelting of iron, Lack of transportation has
prevented the development of the coal depoalts,

For those who find fishing, camping, and swisming = form of
recreation, there are several streams in the ecounty: North wnd
South Fork of Little Red River; Archle's Fork of Red River; Chocw
taw Creek; Point Remove Creek: North and South Cadron Creek; ilcrie
sugg Creek; and Pee Dee Creek,

A portion of the Ozark Natlonal Forest is in the southvest
corner of the county, It comprises an aggregate of 25,620 ~cres
of forest. This land 1s owned and operated by the Federal Coverne
ment through the ageney of the United States Forest Service with
headquarters at Russellville, Arkansas, There are 17,592 acres of
forest in unpatented lands, that 1s, lands whiech are still a part
of the public domain,®? There are three game preserves in the
county. OGreasy Valley Preserve occuples all the southeast part of
the county south of Little Red Aiver and east of the Choctaw-Shirley
road and south and east of United States Highway 656, Red River
Pressrve occupies all of the northeast part of the county that is
north of Little Red River and east of United States Highway 65,
Gulf Hountain includes all the territory west of Unites States Highe
vay 68, These game preserves were established in conjunction with
the government foresters. The purposes of these preserves are to
protect the timber from forest fires and to protect the wild game
from illegsl hunting,28

ggl.‘fnwnoa K, m. Agsistant Torester Hansgement, to author,
June 30, 1948,

%R, ¢. Thomas, Interview, June 1, 1948,
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CHAPTER II
ECONOMIC DEVELOPKENT

Van Buren Ccuniy contains seven hundred square milec and
466,960 acres of land, Fragtlieally all of thie land is good elther
for asgriculture, grazing, or lumbering., The L1ttle Red River runs
through the county on its southeast course to the White River,
Along this river and itz Sributwries are rich bottom lands, The
soll is fertile and produces well the usual erops of cotton, cornm,
and grains, The last census report showed a populatien vhich aVe
eraged a2 little more than 17.0 persons per square ulle. During
the early years of the county each family ralsed 211 the food 1t
needed, Little was exported owing to the difrficulticec of transpor-
tation and the lagck of a surplus, The crops usually consiste: of
corn, tobaceo, wheat, oats, potatoes, and some cotton,l At thot
time cattle were raised on the range and were consumed loeally.
By degrees the building of the rallroad and the opening of the high-
ways alded the marketing of cattle and ferm products. Today livew
stoock brings good prieces at the wookly suctlions held at Clinton,
The southeastern part of the county is partioularly favorod by Nom
ture for the growing of grains, Frults, berries, and truek crops
produce well anyvhere in the county,




14

A majority of the people of Van Buren County avre stlll engaged
in sgriculture, The agricultursl report for 1940 showe that 78,9
per cent of the population is farm population;® however, the entive
county population 1s classed as rural for no town hse a population
large enough to be classed a8 urban, In 1930 there were 2,184
farms with 3,002 people engaged in farming. In 1940 there were
2,028 farms whiech aversged 124.2 acres; but gecording %o the 1040
report there were 1,802 farus which aversged 111.7 acres.® Yost
of them are operated by the owner on the family unit basis, Only
18,4 per cent of the farms are operated by tenants, As shown by
the reports, there has been a decrease in the number of farms, It
must be remembered that & great number of farmers were employed in
essential industries during World War II. But there has been =2
tendency for many to leave the farm and work st publie jJobs in ore
der to earn more money.

From the start of a purely agricultural economy that cane with
the permanent home makers, cotton was important in Ven Buren Coune
ty. As early as 1840 there were 8,951 pounds of eotton gathered.?
Because of the difficulty in proeuring food supplies, eath nlianter
had to be as self-sufficing as possible. For many years cotion was

s A240
Oy Do 29,

Hﬂreartar uitod as Unitaa S8tatea Census of Agriculture, 1945,
Acpdeadiure.

“Compendiug of Sixth Soncresa, 1840, Io4.
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the mzin money erop; however, it is fast declining ia rclative
importance. In 1946 there were 5,300 acres of ecotton under culti-
vation with a yield of 2,680 bales,®

The continous growing of cotton took the best plant food from
the soil, Ilowever, in recent years most of the farm land has been
terraded, and other soll conservation nethods have been practiced,
A Civillan Conservation Corps Camp was established at Damaseus in
1933 and continued for six years, During the tinme of 1ts existence
terraces were made, pastures were planted, check dams to prevent
further washing of the soll were made, and pine seedlings and black
locusts were planted to hold the moisture, It was then that farme-
ers flrst realized the importance of farming scientifieally in or-
der to make a better living and to conserve the soll,

There has been much interest in gardens in recent years. loot
of the faramers in the county are attempting to grow an sbundant
supply of vegetsbles for table use during the season as well anm s
sufficlient supply to preserve for winter use, Practieslly cvery
fanily has a pressure cooker and in ordinary years canc ceveral
hundred Jars of frults, meats, and vegetables, Por a number of
years canning kltchens were maintained in almost every cormunity.
There is one at Clinton, but it is under the operation anl supervie
sion of the Stete Training School. Reeantly a frozen food locker
was installed at Clinton,

For the past few years cncumbers and green string beans have

%o iract

ernment Printm 0 M!,




16

been grown for commercial purposes., For awhile they were trons-
ported to =z cannery in the northe_:én part of the stote., There was
80 much interest shown that a cennery has been bullt in the coun=
ty. Heportes show that fsrmers recelved much more for these crops
per ascre than for cetion, For the year 1945 the value of vegelaw
bles cold was (18,809, which wes almoat ten $imes the velue of
those scld only five years before.® The oxfora Canning Faelory,
located at Clinton, opened April 20, 1948, Large numbers of scres
of vegebables arc grown for use thers. A% present only tonatoes
and green cul beans arc camned, but the plant 1s expanding to in-
ciude sweet potatogs, black-syed pess, cucusbers, snd turnlp greens
in the immedlate future. It 12 hoped that these new fasilitles
will be reedy for the 1949 harvest, The factory employe seventy-
five persons, It serves several countles, ineluding Searcy, “tone,
Cleburne, and Ven Buren.?! Farmers have come to realize th-t they
make more money from thelr vegetables than from the traditional
erop of cotton,

ihey have slso ecome to realize that dependence upon seversl
sourees of income affords a weekly pay cheek, rather Lhon © yeorly
one as cotion provides, Cattle-ralsing, both beef and dalry, has
becone an important business, In reeent years farmers love inlro-
Cduced high grade eattle, A good many of the animals are cliilicr
registered or are subjeet to regletery. Nany farmers of tho coule
ty are interested in securing and keeping better produecing cows,

e

Cunited States Census of Agrieulture, 1945, Agriculturc, 2.

Tualter Patterson, Secretary of Oxford Camning Frotory, Interw
view, June 3, 1848,
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¥any s=re striving to produce better pastures. In 1940 =iz hundred
eighty-two farns reported sales from dalry products, totaling
$83,621, which was nearly three times the value of the same product
for the year 1940,8 Since 1045 there has probably been en even
greater increase. Better markets are available. A better grade
of erean is produced, Dally milk and eream routes were established
to coliect and transport the dalry produets to a eream fesotory near
Rusgellville, Arkasnsas, to a oreanery at Conway, Arkansas, or to
loesal orean Stesting stations. Many household bille have been paid
with the eream and milk checks and often items of clothing have
been bought. HNo longer do the farmers have to depend upon an oute
side market for their dairy products. The lMeKnight Dalry Proluct
Company was opened at Clinton, September 25, 1947.7 It offers =
fine outlet to dalry producers of the county, The plant uses on
the average 17,347 pounds of milk a day in the making of cheese,
Twenty hoops of Chaddar cheese, verying in weight from sixty-nine
to eighty pounds, are produced a day. The faetory employe eight
full=tine workers at the plant and eleven route-men who meke dally
routes to transport the milk to the factory., The skimmed milk is
returned to the farmers for feed for chickens and hogs, Most of
the cheese 1s sold to the Culshy Packing Company, Neosha, Missouri,
but some has been trucked as far distant as Pemnsylvania. The fag-
tory is privately owned by locsl eitizens,lC

Sunited States Cemsus of Agriculture, 1945, Agrlgulture, 2.

pairy sister of owner and employee at the facto
Interview, June 3, e i s ’ i

0pairy MoEnight, Interview, June 3, 1948,
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Practically every farm has suffielent hogs for home meat, and
many have some for the market. There is a great demand for hogs
at the weekly suction where buyers are attracted from neighboring
counties and adjoining states. Thus the farmers know that there
will be a ready market for their surplus livestock. For the past
fow years the price has been unusually good. In 1948 the value of
hoge was $39,786,11 In 1940 the value was only $20,924,12

In the northwestern part of the county there are some sheep
and goats, In 1545 the valus of sheep and lambs in the county was
only $1,677, and the value of goate and kids was $2,774,1° In 1840
there were only seven lundref and sixty-seven pounds of wool pro-
duced in the county.l® Of course, that was during the time vhen
wocl cloth was nmade by hand,

A pumber of farmers have bullt stock ponds which they are
etocking with figh,

Lurbering is an important industry in the county. IThe short
leal yellow pline, white oak, hickory, ash, sweet gum, black pun,
end sycamore are the prineipal trees found in the county, There
are at least a dozen sawmllls and planers ssattered throughout the
county. ¥ The earlier use of lumber was for cross ties, but now
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lumber for the construeticon of bulldings is in great demand., Poles
and posts are produced also., Along the highways in and around
Clinton can be seen saumills which are good examples of what the
county is doing in this industry. For a number of years throughe-
out the timbered sections of the county the cutting of rallroad
ties from both hardwood and pine constituted ome of the prineipal
activities. Usuglly the ties were cutl on contract, Local labor
got out the material for the contractor who assembled the tles at
rellrosd points where delivery was nade to the rallroad.

There are numerous other asctivities that the people engage in
for a lving in Ven Buren County, Holasses, or syrup, 1s manuface
tured from both sorghum and ribbon eane. Production is ot loecal
millis that are of the old-Tashioned type. The syrup is canned and
sold mainly %o loeal residents or tourists. Frank Stripling, who
1ives about four miles north of Bee Branch on United States ligh-
way 65, is probzably the best known molasses maker 1n the country.
It is not uncommon for him to recelve orders from other states,
There are three broom factories in the county., GSome have been in
operation for seversl years., lNost of the corn is imported from
northern states; however, at different tlmes in the past, large
agreages have been produced loeally. The brooms are made in small,
hand-operated factories., Three or four dozen broomes a day are COle
sidered a good day's work. Both the ordinary Tamily size and the
whisk broom are made. Sales are made to loeal clitizens and to mere
chants in nearby towmns, Drooms made in this manner are considered
much better than those ordinarily seen in a store,1® There 1s =

g-. C. Interview, June 1948, My, Thomas has
ramandnarﬁbanﬁfm&'m each year, "




broor handle factory at Clinton operated by Shelly Gwrge.lv

The first method uwsed in crushing corn and wheat was with the
pestle. Soon the iron hend mill was brought from the East., Later
the water mills were located on the larger streams, The first vae
ter mills that ploneer settileres can reeall were located at Dr,

R, ¥, Hunter's home on Choectaw Creek and on Cadron Ureek in the
east part of the sounty. 4As early as 1840 there were seven grist-
mille in the county.l® About the year 1890 J, S, Winninghsm estabe
lished & gin and gristmill near a bAE spring where is now Formosa,ld
Wheet and corn were also taken to Hartwick Hill which was in Faullke
ner County, There are several grisirmills in the county today, no-
tably at Bee Branch, Clinton, Cravestown, snd Shirley,

There were no extensive tanneries in the county's early hise
tory, but nearly all scttlements had one or more men who could and
did ten hides with osk bark, The process Sook three or four nonths,
A, J. Leonard of NHew Home, near Clinton, was noted as = tanner.20
Leonard glso had a small carding factory. Another was run by
Charles Mlddleten at Quitman, then in Ven Buren County.

There has been great change in trade and commerce. If produc—
tion exceeded the needs of the family end of the comsmunity during
the early years, the farmers took thelr produects to neasrby towns,
As early as 1840 there were five stores iIn the eounty, cither &ry

17ZIndustrisl Rireotory of She State »f Arkansss, on. git., 66,

19y, E, Halbrook, Interview, June 3, 1948,

20z, €, Thomas, Interview, Junme 4, 1948,
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goods or grocery,: Dr, S, B, Thornburg, Jerry Seanlan, and Gile
bert Cottrell vere the first merchants as far as the oldest set-
tlers could remember,22 Products were taken to Searey, Louisburg,
nesr Morrilion, and Little Rock, Often from eight %o twelve days
were required Tor the Srip %o Little Rock, a distance of seventy
mliles from the cenler of the county., Untll automoblles came into
prectlcal use farmers made snnuel tripes to Conway, Morrilton, ond
Liille ieck, teking thelr producte and buying their necessities.
Sinee the csuspension of rallway service, all produce is trucked to
Van Duren County and also the northern counties that no longer have
acecess %o a railroad. Along United States Highway G5 there is a
constant stream of heavily-loaded trucks carrying produce to markeS,
The earliest roads were mere tralls or Indian paths from one
water hole or spring to amother. They sould hardly be traveled by
wagon or cart, Put now prastically every part of the county is
served by a United States, atate, county, or local road. They en-
able the farmers to get thelr produce to market. Transportation
had its legal beginning in Van Buren County in 1851 when the Generw
al Asgerbly granted James J. Barreng of Van Buren County =nd Page
Hatchell of Searey County a charter to establish a "good and sub-
stantial twrnpike road® across Clinton Mountaln, commenecing at
Clinton snd ending st the house of Page Hatehell, The distance was
eighteen miles, These men were required to keep the road in order
under nenalty of the law and were permitted %o erect = toll gate

#loompendiun of Sixth Coneress, 1840, 325.
%R, C, Thomas, to author, June 22, 1948,



end ehurge o rate of toll specified by the sot,2S

AL the end of the Reconstruetion period there were nc state
ronde In Arkansas, As a result the cost of road construction wasg
met by the county, The Arkansas Constitution of 1874 provideld that
ithe county courts shall have exclusive Jurisdietion in 211 natters
relating Lo county taxes, roads, bridges, ferries, and disburscment
of money of county purposes, and every other case that may be nete
essary io the intermal improvement and loesl conecerns of the re
spective counties, "24 The counties were forbidden by the staie cone
gtitution to borrow for these purposes. A properiy tax was depended
upon for the construction and repair of rosds.2® The eounty court
did not require the full constitutional limit of five mills on the
dollar for all purposes; it eould levy a county tax on all taxable
property in the county of not more than three mills on the dollar,28
All able-bodied men between the ages of eighteen and forty-five were
required to work on the publiec highways within thelr respective
townships not more than five days per annum, In lieu of the labor
each person had %o pay one dollar for each day that he was required
to work on the roal, In 1904 the road levy per hundred dollars of
property was thirty cents, The county court could order and compel

50 (Little
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prisoners to work on the roads, bridges, and on aay publie lmprove-
ment in the county, The grand jJury also had the duty %o inquire
into econditions of the roads, or perts of the roads, in each dic-
triet assigned to an overseer.2? This srrangement was unsetieface
tory because of the fallure of the counties to compel the payment
of a road tax or to enforce work upon the roads, Soon, hovever,
mnodes of transportation changed, The coming of the sutomobile
brought a demend for good rosds and for other asgencies than the
county be allowed to bulld highways, The suthority to borrow, of
course, was the key to the situstion, The legislature of 1917
sought to meet the problem by the passage of an aet permitting the
formation of loeal road improvement dlstriets,®® The same body
ealled into being the firat state-wilde revenue for roasd improvement
by establishing = five dollar license for each motor vehiele,

The county is traversed by one of the main thoroughfares of the
nation. United States liighway 60 runs from the northwestern to the
southeastern part of Arkansas by way of Little Roeck, It ecrosses the
county connecting practieally =1l the towns of the county and going
through Dennard, Botkinburg, Clinton, Bee Branch, and Damascus, The
drive through the northern part of the county is a seenic one,
Highway 66 was first routed through the county in 1916, The present
read wes laid out in 1927, The next yesr it was graded and drained,
The black topping was done in 1934, the state furnishing ~11 the

27134,

28rigeal of Ar 1940, Prepared by the Arksnsas
ﬂ;" Highway mt | Otate Highway Commission, 1940),
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money. ~tate Highway 16 enters the county in the northwestern part
and intersects United States Highwsy 65 at Clinton., From there it
goes in a north eastwardly direction and enters Cleburne County on
1ts way to Heber Springs, State Highway 95 enters the southwestern
part of the county and goes in o northeasternly direction and jJoina
United Otates Highway 65 at Clinton, State Highway O enters at the
northeastern corner and runs in a southwesternly direction to join
Highway 66 at Clinton, State Highway 110 erosses the northesstern
corner of the county,2®

The county has been without z rallroad sinece September, 1946,
Probably no rallroad had more "upg and dowme" than the Miesouri and
Rorth Arkansas Rallroad., It ran northwest from Helena in the easte
ern part of the state to Joplin, Missouri, a distance of three hune
dred snd fifty-nine miles, The rallroad dates ite beglnning from
1881, when 8%, Louls ecapltalists constructed & line Stwelve miles
from Selignman, Missouri, to Beaver, Arkanses,5C At Seligmen 1t cone
nected with the 5t, Louls and San Francisco. It was then known as
the Mlgsouri and Arksnsas, About the sanme time the Eureka Springs
Company wes incorporated to build a line from Eureka Springs to
Beaver. This road was promoted by Powell Calton, who was president
of the company for several years, In 1882 these two short lines
were consolidated and a movement was slarted for the continuance of
the road eastward. Traffic relations were established with the

- T

_ m?nam%uﬂg_m.m prepared by Arkensas State
Highway Commisaion, ted States Department of Agriculture, Buresu
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O%. Loulg and San Franeiseo, but the president of the latier cone
pany died mnd hils successor refused to sccept the agreement, which
put a 2tep to further extension. In 1889 a new company was formed
end, after several years' delay, construction wes cormenced, The
road wes gompleted to Leslie in 1902, Finasneiasl Aifficulties scon
aroge, =nl in 1905 the road was sold under a receivership, After
a few months 1t was reorganized and the name was changed to Mise
souri and North Arkansss, In 1909 through traffic was established
between Helena, Arkansas, and Joplin, Missouri, Within fwo years
the road was again in the hands of the receiver. in experienced
rallroad man was selected for the position, and the United States
court authorized the lscue of receiver's certificates to the amount$
of three million dollars., About two-thirds of the certificates
were issued, Then new shops were builtl at Harrison, and efforts
were made to place the road on a paying basis, V¥hen the United
States entered the First Vorld War, the Government took over the
operation of the railroads, the Missouri and North Arkansas include
ed, Yhen government control ended in 1920, the troubles of the
company revived. A strike of employees occurred in the spring of
1921, Fuch sabolage took place. Property was destroyed. One man
was hanged. On the last day of July the road suspendefl operation
and did not open wuntil May, 1922, The road served the transportas
tion needs of the northeastern fourth of the county until Septeme
ber, 1946, when 1t suspended operation again, Efforts to reopen
it have been in vein,Sl

Sliterndon, gp. ei., 626,
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Ploneer Van Buren County was not without postal service. The
earliest route was deseribed by a conterporary newspsper in these
wordss:

:
i
;
e
it

Russell !.wpomtod
postmaster, mmomumxd #Clinton,

This early route provided for the distribution of msil at the
county seat and at Kendall, now Edgemont, Abe Turney was one of
the firet carriers.3® As communities were bullt other post offices
were established, Before the century onded they were found in 211
sectione of the county. The following is a 1list of the earliest
post offices of the county:

Bee Cranoh ¢« o o o o o 5 o ¢ o s 0 s « o 1868
Brown® o+ o o s 60060 96ess0s e 1836
Clinton . Rnlnn Bates, postmaster . 1834
Eglanting o « o « ¢« s ¢ o » v o o &« » « 1868

Xinderhook T. R, ¥l ""?"?":’*”"ﬂ

IMW s s s e s AT
Meadows . Abner H, Smith, postmaster . 18851

mw.n.muv toaster . 1848
Mﬂmﬂlf’f?‘..... 1848

Quitmen . . Jesse Witt, postmaster ., . 1848°%

32.etter to the Kdltor, Arksneas Gagette, Jemuery 21, 1634,
353, €. Thomas, Interview, December 31, 1947,

Prepared Works | ro=
m%? by nhnu; History G:;utm:n,m
allas "erndon, Executive Secretary. Information obtalned fror

newspapers,
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In the late 1830%'%s the rirst post office in the northeastern
part of the county was established nesr Owl's fork of Little Red
River, near the present town of Shirley, It was named Hiddle Sete
tlenent because it was in the middle of three settlements. B, R,
Eaton was aeting postmaster for William @ipson, The receipts for
the first quarter were only sixty-five cents, which atand in marked
contrast with the recelpts for a slmiler perled for a post office
today, This post office was an important faetor in-the rapid set-
tlement of this part of the county, It also helped to ereate the
rural village of Settlement which was a thriving business section
untlil 1909 when the first rallroad was bullt and to establich Shire
ley. 7The growth of postal recelpts was heavy in 1918, J, E. Eaton
was sppointed postmaster at Shirley and served for two years and
nine monthe, During that time $65,000 passed through the office,®

Dr, Thomas H, Jones established the post office at Scotland
about 1892,56

About the year 1890 Asa HRobertson, who had secured a pension
with back pay as a Unlon soldier, established g2 1ittle store neor
a big spring where is now Formosa. He c¢irculated s petition for
the establishment of a post office, He suggested the name of Svring
City. The Federsl Post Office Department objected to the name for
the reason that at that time the 3tar Route from Clinton to Plummers
ville had the Springfield Post Office to serve., It was feared that
there would be confusion in the malils due to the similarity in

AT s

55, . Eaton, Interview, August 17, 1947,
&%y, . Helbrook, Interview, June 3, 1948,



nemes, The Federal Post Office Department suggested the name
*Formosa” which eppealed to Uncle Asa, and 1t was thus named.5?

The rlret telephones in Van Buren County were installed in
1007, A men by the name of Rich established a telephone line from
Everton, Arkasnsas, where he lived, to Clinton, The next year he
gecured liberal donatlions from tho settlers snd extended it via
Choetaw and Bee Branch, IHe later sold it to the Grshame, who still
own and operate the local televhone system,58

The odd formatlions of the land have coused geologistas to study
and make surveys for oil in different parts of the county. There
hgve been meny interested people to look over oll possibilities,
Greasy Valley, in the southesstern part of the county, got its
name from the faet that there is a greasy scum on most of the many
springs =nd water holes in the valley, Efforts to bring in oil
have been made but have been unsuccessful, An oll test well wae
put down near Seotland in 1924 by a loeal ecompany. It was sald to
be a dry hole. In the 1920%s one was started =t Bee Branch, but
the depression of 1929 eame and the well was never completed, This
one was promoted by Dr, James Martin, a native of the county and a
regident of Bee Branch, In the fall of 1944 an oll test well was
put dowm one mile north of Morganton., It was sponsored by the Lion
il Company. Drilling continued for forty-~three thousand feet, but
it, too, was reported to be only a dry hole and was sbandoned,

%7y E. Halbrook, Interview, June 3, 1948,

g 863, €. Thomas and ¥, E, Halbrook, Interview together, June 3,
3 9



A ¥, HeCollunm of Ripley County, Tennessee, organized the
firat benk in the county in 1000, Tt had a eapital of {5,000, and
the deponits two yesrs later run between £25,000 and §26,00,%°
The Clinton Bank elosed during the depresszion and 41d not recpen,
There were small banks at Shirley and Seotland, but they passed
out of existence with the depression. A brasnch bank of the Cle=
burne County Bank was masintalned im Clinten for z number of yesrs
following the depression,

Larly in the yesr 1947 a bank was organized at Clinton with
$60,000 espital, July 1, 1947 the deposits amounted to $1,1062,000,%0

Although the eensus report for 1945 shows that only three
hundred and sixty-two of the 1,878 farms have electricity, the Mume
ber i srobsbly double that now.?l During the past two years ma=
teriale have been avallable, and there has been an extensive pro-
gran underway o provide every farm home with eleetricity, On the
aversge there is almost a radlo per family.*2 Almost without ex~
eception the farm famllies of Van Buren County enjoy sbout the same
conveniences and luxurlies as those found in any other rural section
of the country. A spirit of friendliness and hoepltallity prevells,
the equal of which is seldom found to exlst anyvhere,.

9. W. Hotchett, Interview, August 21, 1047, ¥r, Hatchett
was county sherifr at'thnt til::' e

40orricial Penk statement lssued July 1, 1947,
4ynited States Cemsus of Agriculture, 1045, Agpleultupe, 2.
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CHAPTER IIX
CULTURAL AND SOCIAL DEVELOPEERT

The earliest settlers of Van Buren County eame primarily from
the eastern and southern states during the first half of the nine=
teenth century. These statee sent some of their dlstingulrched and
proeperous cltizens to this part of the country. Trappergz and ade
venturers who were the first to come to Arksneas went bagk to thelr
hones with favorsble reports of the new land, With their relatives
and friendes they returned to settle Arkansas. Among the Tiret sete
tlers may be mentloned the Boones, Bradfords, Bradleys, Devises,
Faulkersons, Craves, Harrisons, Hatchetts, Hulee, liunters, Jennings,
Lays, Martines, MeAllsters, Pattersons, Rhodes, Rowletts, Stobaughs,
and Turneys,l They braved many dangers while on their trek to thelr
new homes, Vhen these people declded to move they usually dlsposed
of land and everything but elothing, bedding, gune, cooking uten-
sils, and such implements as would be needed in felling the foreats
and tilling the soil of the new country. There wers no roads
through the wilderness of trees and underbrush, and the ploneer,
with compsss and ax, rode horseback zhead of his train of wagons
and blazed the trall., They were often compelled to camp for daye

%mtoramothms

b, B, Gellums, June © August 1947
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lu» :ml. 1948; Pete Pate, August 22, 1947; and
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on the bank of some swollen stream walting for the water to subside
go they ecould pass, After = desired location had been reache? set-
tlements were usually madé nesr a spring or along a river,

The eultural and soclsl development of a new couniry are sgo
contenporsneous, so interlocked, and so interdependent th-t they
esn convenlently be treated under one heading,

The first settlers lived s 1life thet 41d not demsnd = formal
education, lNoreover, they were so few in numbers end so scattered
that educational instlitutions of sny kind were out of the question,
It was only in the 18560%s that schools became 2 psrt of the intel-
lectusl 1life of the county, Often permanent settlers came in pere
ties, bringing the tescher snd nreacher with them, Freguently the
two were the same,

Sehool bulldings, llke 211 early bulldings, were of hewn logs
with the coracks left open in the summer for ventilation snd daubed
with sud in the winter to keep out the cold, Almost without exeep-
tion, the typieal sechool bulldings were one room affalrs with pune
cheon floor, benches, and writing desks, Puncheons were made from
logs, split open and hewn emooth on the split side., In making seats
of this type. two holes were bored with a large suger in each end
of the split log and into these pegs were driven legs, Writing
desks were made of extra wide puncheons laid on long pege driven in-
to the wall, Sehoole have evolved from this type to modern sirue-
tures. Yith a population of 1,518 in 1840, there were four primary
or common schools with a2 total of ninety-five puplls, Of the whole
population in 16840 there were one hundred and rifty~four white
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persons twenty yesrs of age who could not read end write,?

One of the earliest schools in the county was at Bloomingtonm,
the first county seat, which no longer exists, Estsblished in the
1850%s it was a subseription school. Subseription rates in the
early schools were usually on a flat one dollar per month basie,
payable in money or almost snything that the people had %o spare,
such 8 eggs, chickens, or anything the teacher could elther use
or sell or exchange. There were no requlired gualifiestions for
teachers then, Anyone with sufficlent knowledge could teach the
"three i's," which made up the curriculum of the ploneer school.®

Captaln Jemes H, Praser taught the first school in the Scote
land vielnity, sc far as 1s known, Opened in the year 1870, the
school was on a tultion basis, and the teacher Just "boarded 'round®
with the psrents of the pupils. The log house was at the present
site of the Poster Cemetery, and was Xnown as the Sway Back School.?

In the annual report of the Circult Superintendent of the
Fourth Judielel Piztrliet of which Van Buren County was a part is en
interesting letter which shows the efforts made to get sehools
started:

In?mmm nmu 18?0, thmmzés'ﬁ_

gﬂu quof ve and ?m. t of
some in mn that vere not ore
ganized wﬁd&ﬂ: for school this year, A few are in

/ m & 1‘3, .
%‘i. c. mm' Intmi“. Jm 2 m'
%4, ©. Halbrook, Interview, June 1, 1948, ¥Fr, Halbrook has beem

mnmmuniuuwﬁmmvmmum
& he is recoognized af an authority on the subjeect of schools,
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attendance st private sehools; sone are so scattered sumong the
mountaing that they are out of reach of 21l schools; others

T T ol e T o ettt )
e U A S
sahools In spite of 1) oppeaitich. Tor EAié rease I have
devoted much of my time to the work of organization which, wi
perhaps the exoep of Van Buren County, is quite complete.
There wore three school bulldings erected before 1860 with a

value of one hundred and fifty dollars for sll. Flve were erected

during that year with the ssme value. Then in 1870 there were
twelve with a value of two thousand and five hundred dollars.® For
the year 1875 there were twenty-rive teachers employed in the coule
ty and six hundred and fifty-nine puplls enrolled, The total sale
ary of the teachers for the yemr was $1,921,26.7

Among the flrst school teachers in the county was Hodge Ray-
burn, In 1874 Rayburn ceme to Arkansas from Georgia. He lived the
remainder of his 1ife in the community of Liberty Springs, sone
eight miles west of the present town of Scotland, During this time
he taught grade school at Liberty Springs.S

liss Sarah Woolverton, mother of ¥, E, Halbrook, who was later
a leading educator of the county and state, finished a term of

school begun by a young man teacher in the 18%70%s. The school was
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2 log house, standing sbout three hundred yards west of Mrs, Doll
Faln's, nesr South Side. ©She boarded with Nathanlel Geer, county
examiner and the first elected one of the county. This was School
District lo, 2 of the county. The achool bullt later, in 1874, by
the district was known as Steele’s Chspel. This was probably the
first achool in Greasy Velley.?

The standard books used until about 1890 were MeGuffey's Jiggde
SE, Vebster's Blue Back Speller, and Ray's Inded Part Avithnetic.
A graded school was unknown during these earller years., There was
ro promotion from one grade %o snother., The sbility to spell cere
tain words or perform certain operations in srithmetlc determined
the educational achievenent of the pupil and the right to pursue
advanced work,10

Usually there were from two to three months of school in sume
mer, Until about 1885, when stoves came into general use, schools
that maintained winter terms had huge fireplaces on one slde. After
that time, it was not uncommon for three-month terme to be held in
winter, thus making a total of five or six months a year of schoole
ing.

br, R, ¥, Hunter of Choctaw told the writer that an early
school was located one mile west of the present slte of Clinton at
Gum Springs. The date of its existence could not be found, The
teacher taught for “one chicken per pupil®, with the ldea of going
into the poultry business, But the undertaking was = fallure when

e
®W. By Halbrook, Interview, June 3, 1948,

10g, ¢. Thomas, Interview, December 30, 1947,



all but one boy took roosters,ll
Much interest was manifecsted in the early schools of the couns
%ty as Indleated in the report of the county examiner in 18823

The publies school interest in Ven Buren County has been
steadily during the past two yeers, Ve find =
larger attendance the publie school reported. The specisal
meltuhmzlmnﬁlm

We are the fact 1 tmywphmmam.u
to realize wumm:»ﬁmhlg” they
mrormmaﬂvurmmwu. are bew
coming tired of “cheap" teachers, and most of them want first
cless teachers--teachers whom they know to be competent to fill
the positions to which they aspire.

The directors are dolng more for the schools this yesy
than ever before, yet some are still ent thelir
reports as explicit as they could, or 4 do,
The Clinton Male and Female Academy was orgsnized sbout 1880

by a nunber of looal citizens which ineluded the following trustees
or owners: Dr, 8, B, Thornburg, James H, Fraser, J. ¥V, Pete, Hart=
well Greeson, and Zack Thompson., In 1902 the Clinten School Board
leased the building from the stock holders for a period of three
years and reroofed 1t, In 1903 the building burned, but, with the
insurance that was collected, 1t was rebuilt, Then the property
was deeded to the school distriet and became known as the Clinton
High School, For some time 1t was the only high school within a
radius of rifty milea, and for that reason there were many boarding
students who came not only from that county but from four or five
adjoining ones. D. L. Petty, W, D, Carroll, and T, L. Cox were the

eariiest prineipals, Classee in reading, writing, arithmetle,

11p», R. M. Hunter, Interview, June 3, 1948,




epelling, grammer, physiology, and sometimes history and geography
were taught,l®

The Eglantine Academy, located at 01d Eglantine, sbout ten
miles east of Clinton on the Little Red River, was in operation
from 1892 to 1806, This was a three teacher sehool with D, €, Sib=
ley as prineipal. The bullding burned and the school was dlscon-
tinued, Dr. Henry Hule, proninent doctor of the county for many
yesrs, attended school there.l4

Cne of the earliest accredited schools of the county was the
Choetaw High School estsblished about 1900 with W, E. Halbrook as
prineipal. It was a boarding school and was recognized by leading
edueators of the state as being one of good standing., Continuing
for more than thirly years, it was gttended by a majority of the
high school students of the county during that period., During the
1830%e, when the state put into effect an extended reorganization
and consolidation program, the district was consolidated with Cline.
ton. Since that time only a grade school has besn maintained at
Chootaw,

In 1802 the Seotland Academy was founded by H, H, Allen, PFor
the next four years this sehool turned out meny of the leading -
teashers for the rural schools of the county, In 1896 the bullding
burned and was not rebuilt, Leading eitizens of that community, ime
¢luding Frank Hawkins, Perry Desn, and Andy Jones, got thelr schoole
ing there. Summer normals for teachers, lasting sometimes for as

13garner Fraser, Interview, August 20, 1947,
14n, ¢, Thomas, Interview, December 31, 1947,



long as thirty days, were held there,lP

The State Vosational Training School, located at Clinton, the
county seat, was provided for by Aet 145 of the 1927 General Asseme
bly.1® The set provided that the state be divided into four dls-
tricts, with two schools in esch dlstrict. It placed Van Buren
County in the First Distriet. The schools had to be located at
least twenty miles from any esteblished, rated high school., Come
munities that were interested were required to bid for the loeation
of a school. Clinton offered to sonstruet the mein bullding snd
to furnish the ninety aere treet of land on which the sehool 1s
now loeated. Only two schools have been established, Clinton and
Huntsville, Anyone who 1s eligible to attend high school may abe
tend the State Voeational Sechool. The work done by the sehool at
present is pretty much the same work that 1s sponsored by other
high schools of the state, with speelal emphasis being placed on
the voecational side. This is true because of lack of funds to exe
pand into broader rields, The school gets its support from the ap-
propriastion made by the General Assembly, Students are transported
from s far distant as twenty-Tive miles, MNeny different methods
are employed to secure transportstion for the isolated astudents in
the northwestern part of the county. Although the school ouns fouwr
busses, private cars and local busses of the communities from which
the puplls are transported are alsc used., This is the most modernly
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equipped school in the county, Equipped for snd used by citizens
of the community and adjoining ones, it has a modern hatchery,
canning kitchen, and schocl Tarm stocked with purebred hogs and
cattle, At present an educational progranm for veterans is in ope
erztion, Classes in business mathemotics, salesmsnship, automoe-
bile mechanies, sgriculture, and publie speaking are held under
the direction of trained teachers, Senlor home cconomics students
at Arkansas State Teachers College, Conway, Arkansas, under the
direction of the local home economies teacher and supervisor of
the college, do practice tesching in that field there, Students
get much varied experience in real life situations, because the
period of training lasts for six or nine weeks.l?

The only institution of higher learning ever to be established
in the ecounty was Quitman College, Quitman, now in Cleburne County,
was a part of Van Buren County until 1883, The college was founded
by Reverend G, W, Stewart in 1870, The following year it was twrned
over to the Arkansss Methodist Conference of the Methodist Episcopesl
Church, South, The eollege was first conducted In = small frame
house located on the site of the present Quitman Methodist Chureh,
Later a large commodious bullding was construeted, and during the
last years of its existence a briek bullding was provided,18 rop
meny years it had a successful ocareer and educated many outstanding
men. In erecting the last bullding the college had an experience

1731aney B, Walker, Superintendent of the State Voeational
m Sechool, clinton Interviews, August 22, 1947 and June 3,
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comaon in educationsl history—a mortgage was executed, foreclosure
proceedings followed, the bullding fell into private hands, and in
1896 the college passed out of existence, Among the presidents
were Peter A, Moses, J, A. Peebles, Jerome Heralson, Sidney H, Babe
ecock, O. H, Tucker, snd Frank Barrett,

The minutes of the trustees of the Quitmasn College from 1896
to 1808 were for many years in the possession of Williasm T, Hammook
of Quitman. The records prior to that date seem to have been lost,
No eomplete file of the eatalog ecan be found, but isolated coples
eéan be located here and there. The records of the Arkansas Confers
ence during the last quarter of the century throw 1light upon the
relation of the church to the college,'?

Many prominent ministers went out from this college., Probably
the nost outstanding one was J, M. Cantrell, later dlstrict super-
intendent, who left the state during the early part of this century
and went to Oklshoma.

At the present time there are thirty-five school districts and
2,494 school puplils in the county. Of these only fifty-two are ool
ored, Twenty-nine districts have no high sehools or junior high
schools, but the pupils are transported to the high schools of the
county which are loeated at Clinton, Shirley, South Side, Seotland,
and Formosa., !Many more edusational advantsges are afforded under
this plan then if each comamnlty had a high sehool, A larger
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percentage of the high school graduates attend college than in
most of the hill countles,

People from this county who have been leaders in education
are Dr, Maud Carmachlel, professor of economles at Arkansas State
Teachers College, Conway, Arkansas; Hervin Hatchett, professor of
biological sciense at North Esstern State Teachers College, Ada,
Oklahoma; W, E, Halbrook, teacher in the high schools of the coune
ty for a number of years and for somsc time connected with the Stabe
Depertment of Edueatlion in Arkensss; and J, 8, Williams, for s mume
ber of ysars a leader in school sdministrstion in Arkansas, All .
are either stlll actlive or have been untlil recent years,

The closling decades of the last eentury witnessed the rise of
a number of newspapers in the county. MNoat of them were short
lived. The Clinton Bagnner was one of the first newspapers in the
gstate. Started in 1880 by E. C, Johnson, it was a weekly publicae
tion of news and politics, The subseription rate was §1.50 per
year.?l It was dlscontimued in July, 1882, The latter part of
thet yewr 1t was revived by A, W, Rison, but it survived only a few
weeks. The property was sold to E. €, Johnson who in turn sold 1%
in 1883 to a Mr, Fraser. In that same yesxr Johnson commenced the
publication of the Zrug Demoersgt at Little Roek. Then esme the
Clinton Hoge Ialk, started in 1884 by a Mr, Simpson snd a Mr. Lawe
horn. Shortly thersafter ¥r, Lawhorn became sole owner but during
that summer sold to H, H, Fleldings, PFieldings soon moved the plant
fo Harrison, together with the material which he had also purchased,
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The Lghoprep's Oulde commenced publieation at Clinton in 1885, with
J, Mo Mallett as editor. He used the materisl bought from the suse
pended Morrilton Republicsn. A Mr. Burnett snd a Mr, Bradley
bought the paper from him, but they were suceeeded by J, N, Volff
in 1886, The Clinton Damoorat was launched in sbout 1887, J. P,
Bradley, one of the owners, sold his interest to J. ¥W. Allen in
1888, Perry C, Bennett, who suceeeded to the property, sold it %o
8. A. Nyover February 1, 1891, He continued 1t for almost ten
Jesrs,

The present peper, the ¥gn Buren County Demograt, was estabe
1ished April, 1909, by J, P, Fraser. C, B, Oldham jJoined him as
co=pariner in May, 1910, and Mr, Fraser retired January 1, 1911.
Sinece that time Mr, Oldham hes been sole proprietor, with the exe
eeption of a few months when C, B, and H, C, Couch were its pub-
1ishers,22 About the yesr 1040 a newspsper men from the North came
to Clinton and establiched a newspaper, the Clinton Hgwas, but he
econtinued in business only = few months. The Yan Buren County
Demperzt had such a large eireulation that a second newspaper could
not finmsncially compete with the long established omne., The log
Ssbin Dempepat, = prominent newspaper of Conway, Arksnsas, now owns
the Yoo Buren County Democrat and has charge of publieation the
last few years. The Boomersng, of Bee Branch, was started by R, E,
Bullerson, in Hay, 1892, but it was discontinued within a short
time and was never revived. The Clinton Jourpnal was launched by
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8, A, ¥Myover and J, A, Pate in the summer of 1901, but it did not
long survive,Zd

There were many difficulties vhich confronted the early news-
papers. Lask of advertising and other patronage were two of the
most serious hendiesps, There was also a shortage of paper and
other materials, Laeck of edugation and professional training were
aleo hendiesps. During the period of the earliest newspspers the
eirculation was seldom more than a few hundred, Today a big ma-
Jority of the families in the county take the county paper, Yan
Buren County Demoorat, elong with dally state papers and weekly
and monthly periodieals,

Sparsely scattered over a wide extent of the county, the sar-
1y settlers could not enjoy all the advantages and convenlences of
an older snd more demsely populated county, Still they 4id not
negleet the morsl training of the people, There was never a lack
of religlous fervor smong the piloneers, Secarcely had they become
well settled in thelr new homes than they began to think of a plsece
o worship, At first meetings were held in the home., A 1ittle
later they were held in log churches in the woods, The church, no
matter what falth, was 2 place to worship, OSome years later, probe
ably in the 1870%s, the first frame churches were built, The Pres-
byteriasn, Methodist, Beptist, end Christian missionaries early made
their advent into this county. Their labors bore sbundant frults
in molding, elevating, and giving tone to the moral sentiments of
the people,24
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and Upper Choetaw,Z26

The Methodists established the Spring River Circuit in north-
east Arkasness as early as 1815 and plseced Reverend Ell Lindsey in
charge. This was the first movement towsrd the establishment of
the Methodist Chureh in what 1s now the state of Arkansas, The
eircult was supplied before the end of the year, and Reverend Lind
sey was in charge, le attended the log-rollings, house-raisings,
end froliecs and after the lsbors snd festivities were over would
ask permission to say 2 "few words®., Then he would preach 2 sers-
mon and invite those present to attend regular services at his next
sppointment, His cireult extended from the Little Red River northe
vardtothtlusmiﬁatams. There were no church buildings
and he would preach wherever he could find a sulteble place. At
the close of the year in 1815 he reported a membership of ninetly-
five in his ecirecult, It 1s sald thet on one occasion while he was
preaching some dogs "treed" a bear nesr the house in which he was
conducting services, The Reverend Lindsey paused, llstemed to the
baying of the dogs, =nd then ammounced, "This meeting i1z adjourned
in order that the men folks may go out and kill the bear." The
bear was soon dispatched, ths men returned, and the minister
#thanked God for men who could shoot and women who knew how to
pray," after which he finished his sermon,27

The life of the elreult rider was en interesting one but one

26pp, R, M, Hunter and R. C. Thomss, Interviews, June 3, 1048,
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that was certainly full of toll and weariness, Into one side of
~ the saddle dbags the minister put hls clothes and into the other
his Bible and hymn book, and off he went to his appointments. The
earliest clreuit riders sometimes had 28 many as twenty-five ape
pointnents centering around one of the larger towns, The minister
usually preached both day and night services at = community, Eare
1y cireuit riders, in sddition to Reverend F1li Lindsey, were Joln
Wesley Bowden, Baldly Hicks, J. 8, Tarlton, John Willlsms, =nd
Frank Thomas.®® The latter continued as a oireuit rider for only
a year or two, He beecame a loeal preacher. For forty years he
was one of the leading mimisters in the county,?

The prineipsl Methodist Churches were located at Clinton, Mol
ganton, and Seotland., The outstanding preachers were Reverend
Whitenberg, George A, Danley, J. ¥. Bowlen, Frank Thomas, Haywood
Hatohett, and ¥, W. Wood, From a religlous standpoint probsbly
the most prominent man of the county was Reverend VWood, who minise
tered in the county between 1900 and 1947, He was so completely a
part of the moral aznd religlous life of the county that there is
doubt that the county ever produced a higher type of Christian gone
tleman who unselfishly rendered more service to the chuureh than daid
he, He was also an old-fashioned elreult rider for a number of
yesre,

At the present site of the Foster Cemetery was organized a
Hisslonary Beptist Church sbout 1874, A yesr later it was moved %o
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a new house known as Antloch about two miles west of Scotland.
Thomas Nutt was the pastor, The church was moved to Scotland
asbout 1915, Dr, Thomas J. Jones of Scotland, who for years was
the lzading physiecian of the Scotland community, was a staunch
supporter of the church,50 The Shirley Baptist Church was organe
ized in 1876, It =t1ll existe and has 2 membership of one hundred
and fifty. Lexington Baptlst Chureh was organized in 1919 and now
has about eixty members, In 1926 the Bee Branch Church was organe
ized, and during the following yeer Formogsa was organized. The
Baptlst Churches of the county are in the Stone~Van Buren Ascoclis-
tion, 5l Leading Baptist preschers have been J, M. Stracener, H, H,
Rugsell, Reverend Denny, Joe Starks, T, C. Ford, Claude Jenking,
and Frank Sims,

A Christlan Chwreh was orgenized at Liberty Springs about
1573, A Dr, Saylors wes the first preacher. A Christlan Church
was alse loeated on Chootaw Creek sbout this time. Leading Chris-
tian ministers were Dr. Snowden, Reverend Watson, =nd Joe Bradford.
There are several Christisn churehes in the county,

The Methodist, Baptist, and Churches of Christ are the princle
pal churches found in the county today, The following is a record
of the churech membership sccording to denomination for the year
19362

30y, E, Halbrook, Interview, June 3, 1948,
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Wethodist Episcopsl Chureh, South .
AL oS 4 o « 6 655 259 %@

The soclal aspeots of early ploneer life are also of interest,
The ploneers of the county had much difficulty im providing homes
for thelr families., Vagons were used for shelter until the new
homes could be bullt, Soon the forest was cleared and the trees
were converted inte log csbine, Boards were spllt, and a crude
mortar was made for the "stleok and dirt® chimney. logs were
skinned and dried if the house was %o be of round logs, If there
were neighbors they were always ready to help "ralse" the house
and even cover i, The houses were usually of the “saddlebag"
shape, that is, one or two rooms on each side of a wide hall, A
broad poreh, which ran the full leagth of the two rooms and hall,
was bullt on the front and a low porch to the back of the rooms,
The kitchen never formed a part of these homes, but was bullt apart
from the house so as to be safe from fire, The openings between
the lots were "chinked" with mud., A broad open fireplace, that
would hold logs three or four feet long, was built in each room,

Log-rollings not only afforded a chance to get some much needed
work done, but they were times for fun and enjoyment, The land was
cleared, and then the big loge were carried to heaps of burning
fires. 7The women prepared the dinner for the working men, BSome-
times as long as two hours were used for the meal., Usually the
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day's work was followed by a supper at evening and then a frolie

~ whieh consisied of playing of games and daneing., A Jug of whiskey
was usually on hand to quench the thirst of the workers and the
merry makers, At these dances there were no sheets of music mount-
ed in front of the musielans, They plsyed by ear such songs as
"Aun Higger Run® and "Turkey in the Straw®,

The old-fashioned eandy making or eandy-pulling was a frequent
- means of recrestion, After the molasses condy was nmafle, the entire
erowd of boys and girls Joined in the fun of pulling and Pwisting
the candy. This was followed by biting of eandy by couples, a boy
and & girl,

Camp meetings were great soclal gatherings as well as religlous
occasions, Whole familles went, taking their camping outfits, and
camped for a week or more asround the big spring that was alwaye a
prine requisite for the location of a permanent camp ground,
Preaching was but part of the activities of such a gethering, The
opportunity that was given for soeclsl intercourse was among the most
important aspects of the camp meeting.

Many settlers can recall the shooting matches, when men met to
try their skill with a rifle, The prize was often a quarter of
beef. There were five quarters to a beef, the hide and tallow be-
ing the fifth prize. OSometimes the mateh was for money, each narkse
man putting in "two bits" and the man making the best score took
the purse, Matches of this kind did not arouse as much interest as
those vhere the shooting was done for prizes, and were not so well
attended, Mateches were held in which the contestants shot at a ture
key or a mark, Prizes were given the winner. If shooting at a spot
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or a mark on a tree the winner got all the lead (bullets) in the
tree, but if shooting at a turkey, the winner got the turkey.

In the days of rapid traneit cne vonders how news ever reached
the widely scattered settlements, but comehow the news that there
was going to be a barbecue to which everyone was invited scon
reached the remotest cabins, not only in the eounty but often in
adjoining counties. The day selected for the occasion was usually
the Fourth of July. There were numercus preparations which had %o
be made for the big event., Long trenches were dug for the barboe
culng., The ground was clesred; trees were cut down for seats.
Hunters would usually spend the day before the barbecue in the
woods killing deer, bear, and wild turkey for the feast, DBeeves
and hogs were also killed, The trenches were filled with hiokory
wood and burned all night, People ocane from miles around for the
barbecue, Early on the morning of the momentous day wagons loafied
vith women and children and with baskets filled with ples, cakes,
breads, and other "goodles® that the ploneer wife knew o well how
to prepare began to arrive, The sports of the day were shooting
at marks with rifles and shot guns, running rages, throwing knlves,
and other exhibltions of skill, The ohildren played ball and more
bles. %he excellent dlmner, the wine, and the good cheer generslly
put 211 in a good humor.

The one-room log sehool house, which typified rural commuone
school education for moet of the nineteenth century, was also the
community center. Here church services and sometimes such favorite
soclzl gatherings as ciphering, matehing, and spelling bees were
held, The spelling bees were enjoyed by both the old znd the young.



Webster's Blug Bagk Spgller was commonly used., The length and dife
fisulty of the words depended upon the age and slze of the contest-
ant. In ciphering Ray's Zhird Part Arithuetig was used, It was
considered a great feat to be the champion speller or clpherer of
the community,

Swimming has always been a favorite sport of the younger gene
eration, especislly the boys., Little Red River; Archey Creek;
Bluff Hole, near Damascus; snd Round Hole, near Morganton, zre the
most commonly used swimming holes.

Hunting has for a long time been a popular sport for men of
the county, Rabbit-hunting, squirrel-hunting, and quall~hunting
are favorite pastimes for many, buf fox-hunting still sppeals %o
gome, Several still have thelr hounds end meke the annuel foxe
huntings near Heber Springs in Cleburne County, Some even go to
other counties for fox hunte, Good hounds are considered very vale
uzble by followers of fox hunting.

In more receni years the motion pleture has attracted the
‘youth eway from «o~°1%er sources of entertainment, In every coMmmie
nity local talent presents ammual plays in which the high school
studentes get training, FPEvery communlty has 1ts baseball, softball,
and basketball teams snd clubs which engage in games with other
commmities, Recresation and entertalnment in Van Buren County to-
day is very similer to those found in other parts of the state or
in other states,

Furnishings for the early homes were very few. Usually a dine
ing table, split bottom chalrs, beds, snd a cedar chest were the
only household furnishings, The bedsteads were the most unique of
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all the ploneer furniture, They were made with only one leg which
supported one end of the side and foot boards while the other ends
were inserted in suger holes in the walls, Boards were laid across
or ropes were woven into the straw mattress, and thls completed the
ploneer bed. Today one would think this very wninviting, but when
the plump festher mattresses were added 1t was quite comfortable.®2
The early settlers hunted and fished for their food., Neat was
an important part of the staple dlet which consisted of bread, pork
meat, sorghum molasses, milk, and butter., During the first few
years, much of the meat was "wild meat® secured by hunting in the
forest. Came was plentiful in forests, The hunter could find deer,
coon, ‘possum, fox, rabbit, and squirrel in asbundsnce to sugment
his supply of food, He could also sell the hides and in this way
inerease his slender cash resources. If he was fond of fishing,
he might have the cholece of a eat, perch, or trout, and, if he dee
sired 1%, he could have "turtle soup", Neat was nuch easler to ob-
tain then bread until suffieient time elapsed to enable the settler
to elear the ground and plant and harvest a erop. One who provided
ample supply of food for his family was considered a good provider,3S
Cotton and wool elothes were made by hand in the home with a1l
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spinning wheel, woven into cloth on the hand loom, snd then made
into garments for the members of the family. Ocecasionally one
sees "homespun® material in the county at the present time, It
was not uncommon in pioneer days for az man to be grown and even
married before he got his firet ready-made suit, and certainly he
was grown before he had one nade of nmaterial that was not honew
spun, Shoes were also made in the home., Cow =nd deer hides were
first taoned end then msdle into shoes, however, the deer hides
were used mostly for strings, Caps were made of coon skins end
fox hides., Farmers made thelr bridles, whips, and saddles, Can-
dles, which were the chlef source of artifleclal 1light, were made of
wmvum.mu.wm. Some of the molds have been pre-
gerved ond may =till be seen at some of the old landmarks of the
county, slong with other relles of the nineteenth century,d

S4R, C. Thomas and Dy, R. ¥, Hunter, Interviews, both June 3,



CHAPTER IV
POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT

Vhen Ven Buren County was ereated in 1833, 1t was directed
that the temporary seat of Justise should be at the house of Obe-
dish ¥arsh until the county seat should be selected. At ¥arsh's
home the first county officlals were selected, They ineluded
J, 8, Lafferty, judge; P. O, Powell, clerk; N, Daughtery, sheriff;
L. Willisms, surveyorj snd Phillp Nall, coroner.l They served une
til the first county clection was held, snd then they were elected.
Judge LafTerty was the county's delegate to the state convention
in 1836,%

The first county court house was bullt at Bloomington in 1836,
After the removsl of the county seat to Clinton in 1844, a court
house was erected there, The present couwrt house, =2 two-story,
native stone bullding, was built in 1836, The town has been buillt
around the court house, but in recent years the town has been exe
panding westward, Seversl business establishments snd office
buildings are built away from the "court square”,

The ecounty was first divided into the following townships:




Cadion, Crslg, Davis, Giles, Griggs, Hartsugg, Holly, Liberty,
Mountain, Peter Oreek, Piney, Red River, Sugsr Loaf, Turkey Creek,
Union, Valley and Washington,® Orsdually new townships were
formed., GSome were taken from other towmships and some from other
counties, In 1880 Giles, MHountaln, Peler Creek, Piney, Sugar loaf,
and Valley townships and part of Cadion township were tcken to form
Cleburne County.® The townships of Cargile, Chootaw, Cleveland,
Culpepper, and Sulphur Springs were formed in 1890,% Then in 1908
Barnett township was organized from part of Bradley, and in the
same year Bloodworth was formed from part of Union,® Today the
county consists of twenty-three townships, some of which have the
mnmandmnuﬁuoﬂﬂnﬂm.’

~ The Jurisdiction over business affalrs of the county is vested
in the county courts by authority of the constitution of 1874, It
delegates to the court exclusive original Jurisdiction in all mate
ters relating to county taxes, roads, bridges, ferries, paupers,
and the apprenticeship of minors, snd in every other case affecting
the internal improvements of the county,® It 1s suthorized te

s - wmmmwms Gova
conne DA Ssngus of She UiAted States, 1900 (eshington: Gov
Wmmw 2210 (vashington:

s R

Sconstitution of Arkansas, 1874, Art. VII, see. 28,




build, rebulld, and repair courthouses, Jails, hospitals, and
other buildings sand improvements for the county weifare.? Also 1%
supervises eleemosynary and pensl inctitutions, contraets for the
services of the immates of the prisons, and prescribes rules and
regulations governing the conduct and welfare of the inmates of
both institutions,

The Judlelsal power of Van Buren County is vested in the eire
cuit, chancery, probate, snd the Justise of peace courts.l0 The
supreme court of state has sppellate snd supervisory jurisdiction
over all the lower courts, The olrecult court has Jurisdiction in
all clivlil and eriminal eases where exelusive Jurisdietion is not
vested In some other court provided by the constitution, It has
appellate Jurisdietion and supervisory control over the county
eourt and Justice of peace courts,l} In 1503 the chancery courts
were established in every county in Arkansas, These courts were
vested with exclusive Jurisdietion in 311 matters of equity, The
chancery Judge 1s the presiding maglstrate of the probate court
and determines a2ll probate matters, Appeals sre taken direetly to
mwmamm.'mmmmz.ma
linited Jurisdiction in civil matters. Justice of pease courts
have original Jurisdiction in 211 matters of contrait and damage
to personal property when the smount of controversy does not exe-
ceed $100, and concurrent Jurisdiction with the circult court in

m:' Amendnent m' secs, 108,

101p1a,, Art, VII, sec. 1.
N1pa., Art. VII, secs, 11, 14,



aiﬁuntmmmmmﬂhuwt'mmmer
§300, In felony cases, Justices of pease are authorized to sit
as examining courts snd commii, discharge, or recognize offenders
to the court having Jurisdletion for further trial.l? Van Buren
County was first in the Sixth Judlelal Clreult with Lonoke, Pulaski,
Faulkner, and Clebuwrne. Court was held the third Monday in Februe
ary snd the third Monday in August. Today it 1z in the Fourteenth
Cireuit, Other counties in this ciroult are Cleburne, Searey,
Boone, Mewton, and Marion, The circuit Judge is clected for a term
of four years, Two terms of court are held in the county seat of
each county eovery yesr, begimning the first Nonday in January and
the firgt Monlday in July. Sonme recent eireult Judges have been
J. ¥, Shinn, Jack Holt, Jesse Koone, and Garner Fraser. The last
two named are natives of the county, and thelr declsions have sele
dom been questioned,l®

Trial by Jury is the constitutional right of all persons
charged with erimingl offense,l® The grand Jury 1s usually called
into seasion at esch fterm of oireuit court to investigate crininsl
cases brought before 1%, snd o probe into the official conduct
and records of publiec offizials snd institutlons, It may return
indlctunents and recomumend reforms, providing there iz complianece
with existing laws, After an indietment has been returned by the
Jury or an information filed by the proseseuting attorney the

121044, Art. VII, see. 40,

1336sult of a series of inquiries sent out asking for opinions
on prominent men e¢f the county.

Mgongtitution of Arksness, 1874, Art., II, see. 7.
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secuaed Lo brought o trisl by 2 petit Jury.
The finsnges of the eounty ore handled by o definite correloe
tionh of setivitles of seversl county offleisls, Vhe csscogoy

hen the properties.® The smount of the county levy is sot

by guornm conrk whieh alse nmekes spoveprisiions for the expenses

ity 8 The county ﬁiﬁi‘k corputen the soount of taxes

serued speinot cach 1ten of resl and personal properdy llstsd on

the cssesancnt books. He is the olesring zpgent zs the records

psss fron officer to officer. ihie sherlff collsete the $exen.

The tressurese i the custodisn of the Tun

s of the county, town~

shiy, ond school dletrlets. 410 clefme npainst the county sre exe

% in %rweegmgsmmuem& by the osounty

amined by the gsunty eou
Judge before they are aprroved for poyment and the county olerk

iz directed to issue z werrant, to be »eld by the treasurer, ISoth

officers ieep n wary ey enter & descrip-

wnt reglater, upon which 1}

tive record of every werrent losued and paid. The county court,

through its recording officer, the counly olerk, keepn o record of

each sporoprdollon, the warrante drawn sgelnct, and the balsnce Tes

ing in ecch fund, Affer 21l tronoaotions hove been maede by

the vorlous officers onf pecordn hove been complobod, they ore roe-

turned %o the olerk to be preserved a8 o pernonent record. the
bond ond

other assistonte bo moke sn snnued audit of the books snd socounts

Stete Complroller iz suthorized to emnloy one chiel secoun

of 221 gounty and township ofTlecinls.

¥er .* J‘zrfﬁ. ?m; 5@@@ E‘q



The earliest courts of Van Buren County ware of little impore
tance, The dockets were usually light, Those who had %o attend
usuglly went in wagons or ecarts and camped on the bank of the town
braneh, Few really serious cases were ever tried in the county,
Three men have been convicted of firest degree murder. One was
hanged at Clinton; one was hanged at Heber Springs, county seat
of Cleburne County; and the other was killed by a mob in the coule
ty Jall vhen the governor semmuted hls sentence o life imprison-
ment, The earllest cases were misdemeanor snd eivil sases, They
never sttracted much attention from outside the county.l?

In 1880 Arksnsas was divided into two congressional districtes
with Van Buren County in the First Distriet, Other counties in
the distriet were Benton, Carroll, Conway, Crawford, Crittenden,
Franklin, Fulton, Creens, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Johnsen,
Lawrence, Madison, Harion, Mississippl, Monroe, Fewton, Phillips,
PFoinsett, Pope, Randolph, S%t. Franels, OSearcy, Vashington, snd
¥hite,1® In 1861 Arksnsas was divided into four districts. Van
Buren was 8811l in the second, In 1883 the state was divided inte
five districtes. The Van Puren County was in the Second Plstriet,
Others were Dorsey, Lineoln, Grant, Jefferson, Arkesnsas, Monroe,
Prairie, Lonoke, Woodruff, White, Paulkner, Conway, Pope, Stone,
snd Cleburne,l® Today there are seven distrists, and Van Buren is

173, C. Thomss, Interview, June 1, 1948, ¥r, Thomas witnessed
the hanging at am&u. '

Wm, 2B« ma’ 268,
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s dioirist are Sespoy,

in the Third Motrict., Other countles in s

@

Bexter, Yovien, Booms, Newhon, Vadison, Cerrell, Bonton, =nil Yadhe

o Gistrict hog )

con Peprementod in recent deesfes by

%&Q fél&@iﬁinﬁ E}i&ﬁ‘:’ J' :i:‘ ?ill:ﬁiaﬁ gli{ﬁ;ﬁ ; \ ‘ R o B liii Eingl‘

g - : e 3 . 2 < g oy o «r}{‘f
J, ¥ililem Pullrlaht, ond J. Y, Trizble™
Loy onvoressent In Yon Buven Jounty hee zlvsys been strict,

eoneplally concorning relipious worshiy snd yomanbhood, Cenerally

spesking, the people e law-gblding and heve rempect for low,

Thers hor besrn 21t%le lowlvgonces excest up in the bills and DoMDw

teing vhevs Yooenablne® e been pode for meny yesnrs,.
Ven Puren County hes =lwags gone oversliclningly Demceratle.

ORly on three or four cecasions hove Hapublicans beem eloeted to

- oounty offices, o only two or throo §

uklieuns have represented

g

county in the otale legislalure. That porty usually hss sone
cendldates for eounty offleces In the penoral elsction. Jozb Cope~

follouing

lovd was a lesder of the Nepublicen paky for ssne time

the Giviy red $o oo the "Hepubliemm 333‘931

Ihe eswpet bapgers ran the government of five or six yesrs

after the Clvil Yer. Jachari:

h B, Jemnings 444 much 28 a politisal
lecder to oust tho perpel h?aa*a‘axﬂz from power in the eﬁmﬁ?ﬁg At
er regiotraliion, the Dewersbs werc slected., Before the century
endel 2u srrarisd orgonizaiion known s the Yhesl betmme nowerful,

It uns node up of both Hepublieans snd dissatiafied Demoerats.

B, Oollums, Intervisw, June 5, 1048,

28z, v, Hetchett, Interview, Ausust 22, 104%.
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George Ferkins was a leader of the Wheclers, and he held several
county offices.,

In 1871 the Brooks-Baxter VWar, between two Republican face
tions for governor, folisted on the state by congressional recone
atruction, forced into the open the many crimes of the Negro-
carpetbeg regime in Arkanses, There were many irregularities in
voting in Van Buren County, as well se in other parts of the state,
Luke P, Poland, Republican from Vermont, headed a comnittee from
Congress to invectigate. Many illegal votes were found in the

county,”® The ineident showed the dlsruption after the waw,
This thesis attempte to deseribe the economic, cultural, so=-

elal and political development of the county from the formation

of the county to the present time, Emphasis has been given to the
progress of the county in these various flelda, Data were secured
from & number of sourees, including govermment and other prinmary

publieations, newspapers, interviews, unpublished materials, and
other books written sbout Arkansas,

There has been consldersble economis, cultural, soelsl, and
politieal progress in Van Buren County. The economiec 1life of the
pecple of the county has been predomlnantly sgricultural with very
few indusirtes. No longer is cotton the main money erop, but a
diversifie=tion of erops is being practiced., Truck forming and

The educational progress has been only moderate, due to the

-

25, B, Gollums %o writer, Juns 5, 1048 Information
taken from Poland's record of the investigation, s



rural character of the county snd laek of ronsy ond franesortation
Taellltlan,

snary in

sumerous glbempts hove been made to ealsblich wnewsp

the eounty, but for the moot pert they hove been chert-iived.

Feotors which emused the fellures were look of pateor g, chopfs

ape of materdsls, snd laek of edusotion snd nrofessionsl treloing,

“here has been pro

eress In the relligious troining of the
gounty. Chorches sre nelnbalned in 21l eonmuntitles, 1hth the
23 &iat, Beptist, snd Churchss of Christ Churches leosdd
ghurch mesbershln.

the people ere supplled today with o greater verlety of ace
tivities for recreation and entertsinnent then vas true in the esre
iy history of the county,

the polltleal growth has kept pooe with the cchools, churches,

ond the ceonowle developnent. The citizens toke o preat Interest

24

in elections, Although the Demporats hove o grost majority, in o

fev instences Republicons have been eleeted, » fsot sdieh nmay e

interpreted %o mesn thet the people sometines vote for The peorson

rather then the ooptya

The progress of Ton Bupen Uounty in the Tulure depends larfe-

iy wpen i%e peonle, az dosg nny other scetion of the county.
many new Grellings ond busincse esteblishrments throughoutl the COUNe
ty e op Indlestion thet the people ore enerpetis, arbitions, snd

rather progreassive for 2 ropsl asetion of the state, Thers are

s do not have

very few poeonle of prost weslih, yet there gsro few o

sufficient means to live comforisbly., Frobably in no part of the

country would one find ¢ place where the Inhabltant



more necrly equsl.

It would sppeny that Yy
rortonltur-d. The most volusble pooources of the county cre ‘E’he
nropress depends lappely on

s0ll o ¥he tizber, and the fulure

Duren County L2 destined fo rexin

the use of then, ¥ith the establishnont of faoslordes o rreserrs

truck and dalry sroducts the tendency 12 to Jdopend more

%{31%1*? Traming,.
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